

Amber Noworatzky

From: Mason Benzinger
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2026 3:54 PM
To: Todd Reckelberg; Amber Noworatzky
Subject: Discussion item for Public Safety Committee

Hello Todd, Amber,

I am requesting the attached item be placed on the agenda of the next Public Safety Committee meeting:

I received a call from a resident (who wishes not to be identified) requesting a review of a portion of Lindbergh Drive for 'No Parking'.

The portion of the street is a 45-degree curve coming north off of Meadow Lane, depicted in the attached photos, and the request is to place 'No Parking' signs on the inside of that curve (the east side of the street). The attached image shows the street with no cars parked on it, demonstrating a clear view through the curve. The concern is that as vehicles are parked on the inside of the curve it results in a blind spot, creating a safety hazard. Additionally, as cars are parked on both sides of the street the space to navigate the curve is significantly reduced, adding to the safety concern.

Thank you,
Mason Benzinger



Search Google Maps



599 S 35th St

Manitowoc, Wisconsin



Google Street View

Jul 2024

[See more dates](#)



Amber Noworatzky

From: Greg Minikel
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2026 2:14 PM
To: Todd Reckelberg
Cc: Dan Koski; John Musial; Amber Noworatzky
Subject: FW: Discussion item for Public Safety Committee
Attachments: S 35TH ST - LINDBERGH DR - 6-2-23 - 6-2-26.xls

Ald. Reckelberg,

I typed this on Monday afternoon and then forgot to hit send.

Per your request, the width of the street from face of curb to face of curb on Lindbergh Drive is 36 feet wide. This is the width for the entire street including before and after the curve as well as right at the curve.

A 36 foot wide street is a very common residential street in the City and typically we have parking on both sides.

As I said on the phone, I do have concerns about more speeding in this area if we removed parking on one or both sides. I believe that Dan and I told Ald. Benzinger the same thing when we talked to him in late May or early June about this request.

From: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowocwi.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2026 10:51 AM
To: John Musial <jmusial@manitowocwi.gov>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowocwi.gov>
Subject: FW: Discussion item for Public Safety Committee

FYI – This was asked to be added to the PS agenda.

I had previously asked Sandi to pull accident data in the area for Alder Benzinger, so I have attached it.

AMBER NOWORATZKY | ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SUPERVISOR

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
920.686.6559 | F: 920.686.6599

www.manitowoc.org

PLEASE NOTE MY NEW E-MAIL ADDRESS: anoworatzky@manitowocwi.gov



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-